MEMORANDUM

TO: CLAY PEARSON, CITY MANAGER

FROM: RANDY AULER, CPRP, DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION
AND FORESTRY

SUBJECT: JAPANESE POTTERY MASTERS OF SHIRGRKI-YAKI

DATE: MARCH 11, 2008

CILY OF

On Monday, March 10, 2008 the City of Novi proudly hosted the Lecture, Demonstration & Tea
Ceremony of the Japanese Pottery Masters of Shigaraki-yaki. Attendees were welcomed with a
magnificent display of pottery by the two artists, Shizuo Tamura and Eizan Okuda. In addition to
this display, actual pottery was created on the potter's wheel by these artists and an informative
lecture was given. One of the highlights to culminate the program was the viewing of an actual
Japanese Tea Ceremony. Over 120 attendees witnessed the pottery masters at work and enjoyed
light sushi refreshments.



 MONDAY, MARCH 1. 2_.?_.8
NOVI CIVIC CENTER - ATRIUM * 6-7PM

(POTTERY EXHIBITION WILL BE ON DISPLAY FROM 3-7PM)
for more info, contact Novi City Hall = 248.735.5613 / tringle@cityofnovi.org or 248.347.0437 / cuglow(@cityofnovi.org
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